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Koch, Kristine

From: Woolford, James
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 8:19 AM
To: McLerran, Dennis; Pirzadeh, Michelle; Grandinetti, Cami; Cora, Lori; Mackey, Cyndy; 

Richardson, RobinH; Fitz-James, Schatzi; Ammon, Doug; Fonseca, Silvina; Zhen, Davis; 
Koch, Kristine; Michaud, John

Subject: FW: Gregg Kantor 5 Points
Attachments: Five Items for Portland Harbor.docx; ATT00001.htm

 
 
Jim Woolford, Director 
Office of Superfund Remediation & Technology Innovation 
US EPA  
 
Sent from my Windows Phone  
Please excuse typos  

From: Hilosky, Nick 
Sent: 2/22/2016 11:14 AM 
To: Richardson, RobinH; Woolford, James; Mackey, Cyndy 
Cc: Gartner, Lois 
Subject: FW: Gregg Kantor 5 Points 

Sharing... 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Laws, Elliott [mailto:ELaws@crowell.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 10:26 PM 
To: Stanislaus, Mathy <Stanislaus.Mathy@epa.gov>; Breen, Barry <Breen.Barry@epa.gov> 
Subject: Gregg Kantor 5 Points 
 
Mathy and Barry -  as requested I have attached the 5 items for moving forward as presented by Gregg Kantor of NW Natural Gas 
yesterday. I expect he and Vince Granato of the Port of Portland will be following up with you early next week. 
 
Have a great weekend, 
 
Elliott 


